
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

I think it was 6 samples. You don't need to expedite the results, just an estimate of when they'd be available.
 Thanks

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

Hi Linda,

Do you know how many samples were delivered? Any other information would be helpful as I can try to move these up in the process. Unfortunately the Scientist that runs the ICP/MS is on vacation this week and the supervisor that provides backup was at training on Monday and Tuesday. We collected 374 samples last weekend from the Flint schools so things are a little backed up.

Let me know what sort of turn around you need and I'll do my best to see what the lab can do.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:38 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

Hi George. Can you tell me when we might expect to have results from these water samples?

From: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

I dropped the samples off at the lab yesterday morning around noon. Unfortunately as we don't typically deal with water I wasn't able to give them good info as far as turn around.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS)
Cc: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

Thanks Mike. Mr. Murphy asked how long it would take to get the water sample results back and I'll check with my DEQ contacts on that, but I was wondering when the samples were delivered to the lab.

From: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Schalow, Michele (MDARD)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

Michele,

I was out at the house on Monday.

As far as visually and testing with the XRF machine I did not find anything really unusual. They do have lead paint around the house but what I did find was very typical for houses in that area and age range. Of course I haven't received any results from dust, soil or water sampling.

As far as anything specific to the dogs I did not view anything unusual. Feeding bowls were plastic and stainless steel and they had a pan in the kennel (the kind typically used to bowl potatoes). Most of the soils in and around the kennel area are bare (I did get samples)-one of the homeowners said that it was grass until the last year. They had raked the yard before I arrived-they said so I wouldn't step in any feces but unfortunately it didn't allow me to see the normal state of the yard.

One important point is that the garage (which is fairly close to the kennel) has had some work done and is lead painted. There is a wood scrap pile in the yard and some of the randomly tested pieces of old siding in the pile were positive. The homeowners said the dogs didn't chew on it but-you never really know. I think it will be important to see to soil levels. The dog in question was out in the kennel and seemed to be very active and acting pretty normally.

The homeowners did show me a photo of the stillborn puppy-I asked them e mail a copy to me so I could forward it to you but I haven't heard from them since I left Monday. The body had half the hair missing-and it was a single puppy-no other litter. They do still have it.

I may try to contact them for the photo again but they do seem to be somewhat uneasy (understandably) about this whole process.

It is usually a couple days before I get all my sample results so I will keep you posted on what they tell us and as I review my info and get the report written.

Michael Gravlin
 Regional Field Consultant-MDHHS
 989-225-8037
gravlinm@michigan.gov

From: Schalow, Michele (MDARD)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 7:51 AM
To: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

I am just checking in as to the status of the environmental assessment for the Murphy's. Has it been scheduled yet?

Michele Schalow, DVM